Grant Fowler

35 Tawhero Street Tawhero Wanganui 4501 Ph: 027 8608 111

E: gfowler42@gmail.com

Personal Statement

I believe that I possess a mix of experience, knowledge and skills that can defiantly help your

I have the ability to work effectively in a dynamic multi-tasking environment. I am an efficient and very reliable worker who will do every task that is set for me to the best of my abilities and I take pride in the work I do.

I would welcome the opportunity to meet with you and can be reached at 027 8608 111

Key Accountabilities

Working Relationships:

- I form effective and trusting relationships with co workers from a wide range of socio-economic and diverse backgrounds
- I have a strong sense of loyalty, respect, integrity and professionalism towards colleagues and the wider community

Skills and Experience:

- I have strong interpersonal and effective time management skills
- I manage my workload efficiently and I am very self motivated
- I am a good listener and able to respond to any decisions or actions as needed
- I am able to multi task effectively and handle pressure positively while giving support to colleagues

Qualifications

Forestry Course
Core Health Course
Occupational Health & Safety
Building Course
Oxy-Acetylene Welding Course
OSH Forklift Licence

Level 2 Level 1 Level 1

Employment History

Cavalier Spinners

June 2008 - July 2016

I'm currently employed as an Over looker for the dye House which includes supervision of staff, weighing of chemicals, operating the forklift, shift paperwork and the cleaning of equipment and machinery.

Tasman Tanning

December 1997 - June 2008

I was a Process worker and Fork lift operator where I followed recipes for Leather dying, weighing of chemicals and ordering of stock.

Kevin Tutty Painter

June 1995 – July 1996

Painter and Brush hand.

DP Cleaning Services

February 1995 - May 1995

Cleaner

Allen Tong Ltd

October 1992 – August 1993

Painter and Brush hand

Farm Equipment Co Ltd

January 1990 – August 1991

Labouring, wielding and Spray Painting

Machinery Maintenance

August 1987 – October 1987

Labouring

O'Leary's Farms

April 1987 - August 1987

General Farm Hand, Fencing, Feeding Out and Haymaking

Referees

Clyde Edwards
Plant Manager
Cavalier Spinners
DDI: 06 349 2740
Cell: 027 437 9767

E: cedwards@cavbrem.co.nz

Brian Scott
Ex - Supervisor
Cavalier Spinners
Ph: 06 345 0890
Cell: 021 255 6968

Rachel Woodhead Riverside four square 021 152 7728